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October 21, 2014
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Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 277th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Walli:

Re: EB-2014-0012 — Union Gas Limited — Hagar Liquefaction Setvice Rate

Further to the letter of Northeast Midstream LP's legal counsel filed today, October 21, 2014, it
is Union Gas Limited's view that Northeast has misinterpreted the intent of Union's letter filed
with the Board on October 20, 2014.

It is Union's intention to file evidence in response to Northeast's motion and Union will do so on
Thursday, October 23, 2014.

Northeast has made various comments its letter regarding process. With respect to process,
Union proposes that the motion be heard by the Board as follows:

¢ the motion be heard at the outset of the proceeding on October 27, 2014

» each party filing evidence in respect of the motion will be available for cross-examination
at that time

o the parties make oral submissions at the completion of the hearing of evidence in respect
of the motion, or alternatively, submissions could be made as part of final submissions.

Because the motion and application are fundamentally intertwined, to avoid the delay in
hearing Union's application and for efficiency before the Board, Union proposes that the
proceeding not be adjourned pending the Board's determination on the motion. Instead, Union
proposes that the Board hold in abeyance its determination on the motion and proceed with the
hearing of Union’s application as follows:

o the Board not require interrogatories in respect of Union's evidence update filed on
October 9, 2014 as parties are able to ask further questions as part of cross examination
of Union's witnesses during the proceeding and the evidence update is not extensive



» Union's application be heard by the Board (together with the motion) on October 277 and
28.

Union believes that the foregoing provides a clear and fair process to all parties and requests
that the Board proceed accordingly.

Yours truly,

Charles Keizer

CK/

cc. EB-2014-0012 intervenors
David Lederman (Goodmans LLP)
Karen Hockin (Unton Gas)
Michael Millar (Legal Counsel, OEB)
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